The Nationa) Archives
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Mr, Leis.inger,
While much of your lottor

Rt, 8, Frederick. Ma, 21701
8/2/15

I do thank you, goms of it 15 factually incorrect, T1n addition, the enclosures to

which 1 refers ware not emnclo
to you hemith. Pages .5 ang ¢

oed. There was but one, g copy of which I return
uding

%o see 1f my deposit wag sufffcient 4o o0ver the costy of COPYANg all of it." yin

that letter T enclosed g check
you were Copylng this rop me"

Ignoring this and the check for the deposi t, your letter of the 318t Derely

documents, Under the cimznstano.g. I 4o hope



Io (3) your formalation is *because relatlons with a forelgn country were in-
volved.” This aled is not the test. Bven public mention of any forelgn country by
any public official by this stendawd could be withheld after utterance. Besides, if
this had been a concern, there would not have been the diligent leaking, selectively,
#f what was prejudiciel in this series of files. Nor would the Commission have pub-
}ished these files as extensively as it dide

From my reeding of those of these documents that have now beon released there
never was legitimate reason for withholding them and to suggest, as your formue
lation 1A (4) does that "the question of foreign relations with Fexico" really is
not ressonable.

Because until I receive the reat of what I have asiced for 1% is not possible for
me to file a formal appeal, 1 do hops you will mske a personal inquiry into theae
questions and aveid the enbarragsment I think can regult if they are to g0 furthers

(Perbaps this accounts for the lack of citation of anY executive ordsr ox any
provwision of any?) )

I suggest there is the same situation with regard to youv(7) and (9). 1 believe
that if this material is to be withheld enother exemption must be applicable. This is
the inter— and intra~agency “memo provision qualified by the "not be available by law"
proviso. Now the memo for which this exemption might be cleimed 1s not withhhld. You
have given me 111 pages plua some attachments. You are claiming the exemption for the
entire memo for a few short passeges. Some have been disclosed and &o not qualify
for this or any other exemption. Others still withheld from me have been provided
to anothers Were the exemption applicable you bave waived it under controlling
declaions., There is no exemption authorizing the withholding of what can enbarrass
an agency or an officlal. The law and its history could not be more explioitly to
the contrary.

Wnother or not an executive session transoript in 1tgelf qualifies for Exemption
5, and I do not think it does, yousoitation of 1t in (9)(1) says (emphasis added):
pages 63~T73 of transcript of executive gession of the Couuission, wiich relates
4o defectors without naming Kosenko.” You give no date and there are more than one
set of pages so nuambervd. However, 1 presume you refer to the transoript of 1/ 21/64.
That would be something were it to relate to the defoctor Nosenko the month hefore
he derectedl

In any dévent, are you meriously claiming that the only exemption applicable to
an intelligence defector is (5)7 Or that this exemption is % a license to withhold
all memoranda?

You and I have had no prior dealings. 1 do not know wh,t you have been told about
me or the suits I have filed or their resulis. There is a long rocord of ppurious invo—
wations of the right to withhold. There are court records of officlal dighonesties L
detaest having to make about my govermment, more when the subjects are the ansasaination
of a President and official conduct thereafter, I would prefer that at some point all
this ptonewalling and worse come to an end. I would prefer not to have to carry this
further. 1 certainly would prefeor that if you haWe not made a personal inquiry and
satisfied youraelf personally and fully about those matters of whioh you write me you
do it in your owWn interest. I think this letter, which is by no means full, ought
glve you an indication of the reasona that were I you I'd find compelling.

I will do notidng further until I rececive what you say is %o come and what I have
asked for azain in this ietter, all records having to do with the withholding and re-
leaging of those records cited. I do hope that these and the missing pages of the 197273
declassification will now be speeded up. "

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



